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Pebruary 21, 1959

Commander Naval Forces Marianas
Attenticn: Island Govermment Officer
Guam, M.I,

Re: Contimuation of Serap Program
Sir:

Mr. Aitchison, by radiogram, has again reiterated the state-
ment that he has cspabilities of immediastely amortizing
indigenous outstanding and aleo that he has a ship and

sale for any scrap produced but that resumption of activi-
ties requires immediate revision of royalties dating back

to the date negotiations scommenced, that the operation is

. . impossible without revised royalties, as indicated.

Very truly yours,
’ MICRONESIA METAL & BQUIPMENT CO., INC.

C. H. Thompson

co: Commanding Officer
Naval Administration Unit
Saipan, M. I.
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